
 

777 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NE, SUITE 300, WASHINGTON, DC 20002 

MWCOG.ORG    (202) 962-3200 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Members, Planning Directors Committee 

FROM:  Paul DesJardin, Director of Community Planning and Services 

SUBJECT:  Proposed 2020 Meeting Schedule 

DATE:  December 20, 2019 

 

 

 

 

Date Planning Directors 

  Location        Meeting Time 

Friday – January 17 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

Friday – February 21 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

Friday – March 20 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

Friday – April 17 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

Friday – May 15 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

Friday – June 19 Room 1  10:00 am – Noon 

Friday – July 17 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

August  - No Meeting    

Friday – September 18 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

Friday – October 16 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

Friday – November 20 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

Friday – December 18 Room 1 10:00 am – Noon 

 

 

Note: 

 

APA 2020 National Planning Conference – April 25 - April 28, 2020, Houston, TX 

ULI Spring Meeting – May 12 - May 14, 2020, Toronto, Ontario 

COG Annual Leadership Retreat – July 10 – July 12, 2020  

ULI Fall Meeting – October 12 - October 15, 2020, San Francisco, CA 

 

 


